
**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present)
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel)

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 
develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood.

Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 

Upcoming Dates: 
12/7 – Executive Committee, 12 pm 
12/1 – Real Estate Committee, 5 pm 
12/9 – Community Initiatives Committee, 4 pm  
12/14 – SCIDpda Board, 5:30 pm 
12/3 – Finance Committee Budget Review, noon – 2 pm 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Mindy Au
Agenda Approval

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2
minutes on matters on this agenda

5:32 Approval 2. Consent Agenda Resolution
• Approve October Meeting Minutes
• Approve November Concurrence Requests
• Accept October 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept September 2021 Financial Reports

3. Resolution – Bond Inducement (North Lot) – Josh Park

5:40 Discussion 4. Resident Services Pilot – Jared Jonson, Marc Le, Samantha Mararac
Program genesis, what has been learned so far, seeking board guidance
and thinking on what should be understood for future decision-making
on a permanent program as noted in the Strategic Plan

6:10 Discussion/ 
Approval 

5. Board Discussion
• Strategic Plan – Mindy Au
• Call for 2022 Officer Nominees -  Mindy Au
• Good of the Order

6:30 Action 6. Adjourn – Mindy Au

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
       Tuesday, November 16, 2021 

5:30 – 7:30 p.m. 

Virtual: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85205354757

(669) 900.6833, 85205354757#
(346) 248.7799, 85205354757#

1



Resolution 21-11-16-01 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 

• Approve October Meeting Minutes
• Approve November Concurrence Reports
• Accept October 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept September 2021 Financial Reports

Board President  Date 

Board Secretary  Date 

2



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
October 19th, 2021 

Virtual:  
https://zoom.us/j/359459577 
(669) 900.6833, 359459577#
(346) 248.7799, 359459577#

The October 2021 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 

Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David 
Della, Aileen Balahadia, Scott Yasui, Phillip Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan 
Martin, Lisa Nitze 

Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Vern Wood, Jared Jonson, Naomi Saito, Janet Smith, Jody McCorkle 

Guests Present: Wendy Watanabe 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 05:32 PM. 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 

2. Board Check-In – Board Members

Board members checked in with each other and discussed how they have been feeling since the 
September board meeting. 

3. Consent Agenda Resolution

Resolution 21-10-19-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

• Approve September Meeting Minutes
• Accept August and September 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept October Management Reports

Moved: Casey Huang 
Seconded: David Della 

3



Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Scott 
Yasui, Phillip Sit, Miye Moriguchi. May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 3 

Resolution was approved. 

4. Resolution – Heritage Bank Loan Refinance – Vern Wood

Resolution 21-10-19-02: 

We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority (SCIDpda) Board, approve the refinancing of the existing Heritage Bank term 
loan to SCIDpda on IDVS2 Commercial for an outstanding balance of approximately 
$653,000 at a fixed interest rate of 4.1% per annum for 60 months. This is a refinance of 
a loan which has been in place since November 20, 2017 and currently has a 4.6% 
interest rate and matures on November 20, 2022. The refinanced loan will mature in 
120 months; after the first 60 months, the interest rate will be reset based on changes 
in the independent index but will not be less than 4.1%. 

Moved: Casey Huang 
Seconded: Miye Moriguchi 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Scott 
Yasui, Phillip Sit, Miye Moriguchi. May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 3 

Resolution was approved. 

5. Board Discussion

Annual Fundraiser – Tiernan Martin 
Tiernan shared a quick debrief on the SCIDpda annual fundraiser. He shared preliminary 
fundraising results as well as the preliminary winners of the SCIDpda board virtual table 
competition. A more in-depth report will be shared in a future board meeting. 

Strategic Plan – Mindy Au & Aileen Balahadia 
Mindy led discussion on the strategic plan. She reviewed each of the outcomes and board 
members put their names on the outcomes they were most interested in being involved in. 
The board discussed possible structures for ad hoc committees for each outcome. 

4



The board moved into breakout rooms for 10 minutes to discuss “ideas to improve board 
experience in 2022”. Board members shared breakout room discussions with the group. 

Good of the Order 
Time was given for board members to share items for discussion. No items were discussed in 
this meeting.  

6. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned by Mindy, Board Chair, at 6:53 p.m. 

5



Concurrence Requests:  

Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or
• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period.

November 2021 Items 

Department of Commerce - $475,000 - Josh Park lead 

Awarded in September 2021 “to provide low-income housing, low-income support services, or 

both” in “the Beacon Hill/CID area of Seattle.” 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



11/8/2021 7:56 AM

Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

   ASSETS
    CURRENT ASSETS
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
       Cash & Cash Equivalents 7,410,523 4,423,601 2,986,922
       Investments 69,553 319,466 -249,913
       Restricted Cash 4,875,284 4,354,913 520,371
       Restricted Investments 130,497 128,672 1,826

     TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,485,857 9,226,652 3,259,205
     ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
       Accounts Receivable - Net 515,379 577,423 -62,044
       Deferred Rent Receivable 896,814 896,814 0

     TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,412,193 1,474,237 -62,044
     OTHER RECEIVABLES
       Note Receivable 1,406,047 3,417,044 -2,010,998
       Other Receivables 93,267 30,985 62,282

     TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,499,313 3,448,029 -1,948,716
     DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS
       Prepaid Insurance 32,169 61,615 -29,446
       Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 342,429 41,376 301,052

     TOTAL DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS 374,597 102,991 271,606

    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 15,771,960 14,251,910 1,520,051
    LONG-TERM ASSETS
     PROPERTY
       Property - Net Accum. Depreciation 34,583,513 35,656,040 -1,072,526

     TOTAL PROPERTY 34,583,513 35,656,040 -1,072,526
     FIXED ASSETS
       Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Net Accum. Depreciation 153,116 157,666 -4,550

     TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 153,116 157,666 -4,550

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2021-Sep 2021

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs
Relation to SCIDpda=Internal;     

SCIDpda Consolidated

 Page 1 of 3

15



11/8/2021 7:56 AM

Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2021-Sep 2021

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs
Relation to SCIDpda=Internal;     

    TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 34,736,629 35,813,706 -1,077,077
    OTHER ASSETS
     OTHER ASSETS
       Other Receivables 2,682,092 1,717,518 964,574
       Investments in & Deposits with Other Entities 6,432,525 6,355,532 76,993
       Development Projects 4,329,390 3,800,715 528,675

     TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 13,444,007 11,873,765 1,570,243

    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 13,444,007 11,873,765 1,570,243

   TOTAL ASSETS 63,952,597 61,939,380 2,013,217

   LIABILITIES & CAPITAL
   LIABILITIES
    CURRENT LIABILITIES
     PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS
       Accounts Payable 396,263 713,508 -317,245
       Prepaid Rent 24,374 18,845 5,529
       Current Portion Due of Mortgages & Other Obligations 1,158,615 1,340,070 -181,455
       Taxes & Benefits Payable 638 943 -305

     TOTAL PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS 1,579,890 2,073,366 -493,476
     ACCRUED EXPENSES
       Accrued Expenses 1,756,352 1,618,278 138,074

     TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,756,352 1,618,278 138,074

    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,336,242 3,691,644 -355,402
    LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
     MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS
       Loan Payable 30,501,294 29,602,740 898,554
       Deferred Inflow of Resources - Net Accum. Amortization 302,762 326,181 -23,419

     TOTAL MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS 30,804,056 29,928,921 875,135

    TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 30,804,056 29,928,921 875,135

 Page 2 of 3

16



11/8/2021 7:56 AM

Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2021-Sep 2021

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs
Relation to SCIDpda=Internal;     

    OTHER LIABILITIES
       Security Deposit Liability 151,306 150,044 1,261
       Other Liabilities 571,238 191,279 379,959
       Deferred Rent Payable 702,045 702,045 0

    TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,424,588 1,043,368 381,220

   TOTAL LIABILITIES 35,564,887 34,663,934 900,953
   CAPITAL
       Retained Earnings 28,387,710 27,275,446 1,112,264

   TOTAL CAPITAL 28,387,710 27,275,446 1,112,264

   TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 63,952,597 61,939,380 2,013,217

 Page 3 of 3

17



Admin

Fundraising

Development

Community

Initiatives
Residential

Commercial

Hinghay

Property

Mgmt/Maint

Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB

Hotel/Condo

Total

SCIDpda

Total

Budget

Variance Fav

(Unfav)

  REVENUE

  RENT INCOME

       Rent 0 0 1,705,375 1,998,015 0 986,753 4,690,143 4,683,772 6,371

       Vacancies 0 0 (6,352) (73,444) 0 0 (79,796) (72,639) (7,157)

       Concessions and Bad Debt 0 0 (4,723) (179,283) 0 0 (184,006) (24,526) (159,480)

  NET RENT INCOME 0 0 1,694,300 1,745,288 0 986,753 4,426,341 4,586,608 (160,267)

  TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 159,920 0 0 159,920 159,127 793

  TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 96,799 0 0 13,054 967,289 0 1,077,142 1,097,397 (20,255)

  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 333,172 2,300 7,383 61,374 0 0 404,229 472,166 (67,937)

  TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 60,250 0 1,673 77,682 0 89 139,694 108,446 31,248

       Grants 660,106 308,904 4,394 78,842 7,500 0 1,059,745 380,640 679,105

LESS Grant Program Expense (22,655) (167,665) 0 0 0 0 (190,319) (167,114) (23,205)

       Other Fundraising 181,328 91,543 0 0 50,000 0 322,871 188,000 134,871

    TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 818,778 232,783 4,394 78,842 57,500 0 1,192,297 401,526 790,771

  TOTAL REVENUE 1,308,999 235,083 1,707,750 2,136,161 1,024,789 986,842 7,399,623 6,825,269 574,354

  EXPENSES

  ADMINISTRATIVE

       Professional Fees & Consulting 69,536 4,860 39,095 45,156 0 10,286 168,933 137,008 (31,925)

       Rent Expense 37,197 6,750 149,850 552,240 6,615 316,503 1,069,155 1,068,653 (502)

       Salaries 636,024 219,952 112,261 39,056 887,278 0 1,894,572 1,976,658 82,086

       Other Admin Expenses 59,122 1,392 23,376 23,126 19,306 180 126,502 123,380 (3,122)

  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 801,879 232,954 324,582 659,578 913,200 326,969 3,259,161 3,305,699 46,538

  TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 15,732 138 136,501 150,931 58,070 0 361,371 374,791 13,420

  TOTAL MAINTENANCE 50,228 0 370,283 90,382 3,761 2,650 517,303 510,378 (6,925)

  TOTAL UTILITIES 25,434 0 281,081 (10,477) 1,220 0 297,259 334,352 37,094

  TOTAL TAXES 3,908 7 19,756 3,541 62 0 27,274 22,418 (4,856)

  TOTAL INSURANCE 6,523 0 88,086 19,692 943 0 115,244 132,019 16,775

  TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 8,317 0 0 0 0 0 8,317 18,000 9,683

  TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 912,020 233,099 1,220,288 913,647 977,255 329,618 4,585,928 4,697,657 111,730

  NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 396,979 1,984 487,462 1,222,514 47,534 657,223 2,813,695 2,127,612 686,083

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 80,912 0 117,684 154,927 0 163,718 517,240 431,314 (85,926)

  NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 316,067 1,984 369,779 1,067,587 47,534 493,505 2,296,455 1,696,298 600,157

  TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 58,156 0 17,110 (62,881) 0 2,250 14,635 (6,947) (21,582)

  NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT 257,911 1,984 352,668 1,130,468 47,534 491,255 2,281,820 1,703,246 578,575

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Operating Reserve Deposits (5,989) (5,989)

Replacement Reserve Deposits (26,485) (63,360) (20,939) (110,783)

Replacement Reserve Draws 35,222 35,222

Building Improvements, Furniture & Equipment (32,849) (35,222) (68,071)

Development costs (661,656) (661,656)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (661,656) 0 (65,322) (63,360) 0 (20,939) (811,277)

0

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0

Accrued Interest not paid 35,151 35,151

Deposits/Commitment Fees (304,532) (304,532)

Predevelopment Funding Sources 186,656 186,656

Principal payments on notes payable (120,069) (455,425) (178,320) (753,814)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (117,876) 0 (84,918) (455,425) 0 (178,320) (836,539)

0

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (521,621) 1,984 202,428 611,683 47,534 291,996 634,004

PDA Reporting Comparison Cash Flow Statement

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

Benchmark Reporting=Residential,Commercial,Community Initiatives,Administration,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other;  

Year to Date - 3rd Quarter 2021

18



19



20



SCIDpda Consolidated – Q3 2021 Financial Summary 

Revenues net of fundraising and grant program expenses through Q3 2021 were $574K over budget for the entire 
organization. Allowance for commercial bad debt increased by $40K and is now unfavorable to budget by $73K. Rent 
concessions and bad debt account for all but $2K of the $160K negative variance in rent revenue. Commercial Service 
Income is unfavorable to budget by $15K, largely due to lower than budgeted maintenance work on external properties. 
The $68K negative variance in Other Income is due to developer fee income for Yesler project being $112K less than the 
$365K budgeted, only slightly offset by $22K positive variance in Commercial maintenance charges to tenants. Interest 
Income was positive due to interest earned on development loans. Net Fundraising Income had a $791K positive 
variance, offsetting our negative rent income, as we continued to receive more donations and grant funding than 
anticipated, including a $475K grant recently received from Dept. of Commerce for North Lot project and a net of $104K 
for our annual fundraiser with only $78K budgeted in Q3. 

Expenses through Q3 2021 were $4K under budget for the entire organization. Professional Fees & Consulting are over 

budget due in part to strategic planning and CNA reports. Payroll costs have continued to be under budget for the year. 

Management fees are under budget due to less developer fee income earned. Utilities and Insurance were also under 

budget, with all categories trending lower than budget. Debt Service is over budget due to development loan interest 

expense that can no longer be capitalized beginning this year.   

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Revenue

2019 Income 2020 Income 2021 Income 2021 Budgeted Income

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Expense

2019 Expense 2020 Expense 2021 Expense 2021 Budgeted Exp

21



As a result, our NOI before Depreciation was $2.3M which was $579K better than budget through September 2021. 

Visual Breakout by Department of Year through September Revenue and Expenses 

        

        

        

  

    

    

  

   

   

  

  

-77
-130

1
-18

49

170

519

459

579 445 291 219

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Cumulative 2021 
Net Income Before Depr. to Budget

2021 Cumulative Budgeted NI Before Depr. 2021 Cumulative NI Before Depr. Gap

21%
Admin

Fundraising
Development

5%
Community
Initiatives

26%
Residential

20%
Commercial

Hinghay

19%
Property

Mgmt/Maint

10%
Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

YTD Gross Expense of 
$5,118,000

18%
Admin

Fundraising
Development

3%
Community
Initiatives

23%
Residential29%

Commercial
Hinghay

14%
Property

Mgmt/Maint

13%
Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

YTD Gross Revenue of 
$7,400,000

22



SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION 
AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION # 21-11-16-01 

A RESOLUTION of the Governing Body of the Seattle Chinatown-International 
District Preservation and Development Authority declaring its intention to sell 
bonds in an amount not to exceed $_________ to provide financing to a 
Washington limited liability limited partnership in connection with the 
acquisition, construction and equipping of a project in Seattle, Washington, and 
determining related matters. 

WHEREAS, Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development 

Authority (“SCIDPDA”) is a duly authorized and operating public corporation formed by The 

City of Seattle, acting in accordance with RCW 35.21.730; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.21.730 provides that a city may form a public corporation “in order 

to improve...the general living conditions in the urban areas of the state...”; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.21.745 provides that a public corporation may issue bonds or other 

instruments for any of its corporate purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Seattle Chinatown International Public Development Authority 

(“SCIDPDA”) intends to form a Washington limited liability limited partnership (the 

“Borrower”) in which SCIDPDA will serve as the sole member of the general partner, to finance 

the acquisition, construction and equipping of a 160-unit apartment complex located in Seattle 

known as the North Lot Development, to provide housing for low-income persons, an early 

learning childcare facility, and a facility for a Program for All-inclusive Care for the Elderly (the 

“Project”); and 

23



Inducement Resolution 2 

WHERESAS, the total estimated cost of the Project, including the ancillary commercial 

and early education portions, is not expected to exceed $115,000,000 of which $55,000,000 is 

expected to be financed with tax-exempt revenue bonds; and  

WHEREAS, SCIDPDA anticipates that the Borrower will request that SCIDPDA issue 

and sell its revenue bonds for the purpose of assisting the Borrower in financing the Project; and 

WHEREAS, Treasury Regulations Section 1.103-8(a)(5) requires that, in order for 

expenditures for an exempt facility that are made before the issue date of bonds issued to provide 

financing for that facility to qualify for tax-exempt financing, the issuer must declare an official 

intent under Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 to reimburse any such expenditures from the 

proceeds of those bonds, and one of the purposes of this resolution is to satisfy the requirements 

of such regulations;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, as follows: 

Section 1. To assist in the financing of the Project, with the public benefits resulting 

therefrom, SCIDPDA declares its intention, subject to the conditions and terms set forth herein, 

to issue and sell its revenue notes or other obligations (the “Bonds”) in a principal amount not to 

exceed $55,000,000, and to use the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds to make a loan to the 

Borrower in part to reimburse itself, as applicable, from such proceeds for expenditures for the 

Project made by SCIDPDA or the Borrower before the issue date of the Bonds. 

Section 2 The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to assist in financing the Project, 

and may also be used to pay all or part of the costs incident to the authorization, sale, issuance 

and delivery of the Bonds. 

24



Inducement Resolution 3 

Section 3. The Bonds will be payable solely from the revenues derived as a result of 

the Project financed by the Bonds, including, without limitation, amounts received under the 

terms of any financing document or by reason of any additional security furnished by or on 

behalf of the Borrower in connection with the financing of the Project, as specified by resolution 

of the Governing Body of SCIDPDA.  The Bonds may be issued in one or more series, and shall 

bear such rate or rates of interest, payable at such times, shall mature at such time or times, in 

such amount or amounts, shall have such security, and shall contain such other terms, conditions 

and covenants as shall later be provided by resolution of the Governing Body of SCIDPDA. 

. Section 4. The Bonds shall be issued subject to the conditions that (a) SCIDPDA, the 

Borrower and the purchasers of the Bonds shall have first agreed to mutually acceptable terms 

for the Bonds and the sale and delivery thereof and mutually acceptable terms and conditions of 

the loan or other agreement for the Project, and (b) all governmental approvals and certifications 

and findings required by laws applicable to the Bonds first shall have been obtained.  The 

Executive Director of SCIDPDA or her designee is authorized to seek an allocation of volume 

cap for the Bonds from the Washington State Housing Finance Commission. 

Section 5. For purposes of applicable Treasury Regulations, the Borrower is 

authorized to commence financing of the Project and advance such funds as may be necessary 

therefor, subject to reimbursement for all expenditures to the extent provided herein out of 

proceeds, if any, of the issue of Bonds authorized herein.  However, the adoption of this 

resolution does not constitute a guarantee that the Bonds will be issued or that the Project will be 

financed as described herein, or an endorsement of the Project by SCIDPDA. The SCIDPDA 

Governing Body shall have the absolute right to rescind this resolution at any time if it 

25



Inducement Resolution 4 

determines in its sole judgment that the risks associated with the issuance of the Bonds are 

unacceptable. 

Section 6. It is intended that this resolution shall constitute a declaration of official 

intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project made before the issue date of the Bonds from 

proceeds of the Bonds, for the purposes of Treasury Regulations Sections 1.103-8(a)(5) and 

1.150-2. 

Section 7. All actions of SCIDPDA or its officers taken prior to the date hereof and 

consistent with the terms of this resolution are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

ADOPTED by the Governing Body of Seattle Chinatown-International District 

Preservation and Development Authority at an open public meeting held this 16th day 

November, 2021. 

SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL 
DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND  
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Board President 

Board Secretary 

26


	1 - agenda - november 2021
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda Oct 2021
	Resolution 21-11-16-01

	2.1 - 2021 10 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 - Concurrence Request Nov
	2.3 - 2021 10 Expenditure Report
	2.4 - Balance Sheet Q3 2021
	2.5 - Cash Flow Q3 2021
	2.6 - Income Statements Q3 2021
	2.7 - Financial Summary Q3 2021
	3 - Inducement Resolution-SCIDPDA North Lot 2021
	Section 1. To assist in the financing of the Project, with the public benefits resulting therefrom, SCIDPDA declares its intention, subject to the conditions and terms set forth herein, to issue and sell its revenue notes or other obligations (the “Bo...
	Section 2 The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to assist in financing the Project, and may also be used to pay all or part of the costs incident to the authorization, sale, issuance and delivery of the Bonds.
	Section 3. The Bonds will be payable solely from the revenues derived as a result of the Project financed by the Bonds, including, without limitation, amounts received under the terms of any financing document or by reason of any additional security f...
	Section 6. It is intended that this resolution shall constitute a declaration of official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project made before the issue date of the Bonds from proceeds of the Bonds, for the purposes of Treasury Regulations Sec...




